From: Canio Fierravanti

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2017 3:13 PM

To: State Development; Alexander Stedman

Cc: Mark Roberts

Subject: RE: Inquiry into Regional development and a global Sydney: Post-hearing
responses

Attachments: Hansard Transcript UOW - Mark Roberts Review.pdf; Hansard Transcript UOW -

Review Damien Israel.pdf; Hansard Transcript UOW Review- Canio Fierravanti.pdf;
UOW Wollongong Campus enrolments 2016 by LGA & Region origin.xlsx

Dear Lynn and Alex

Please find attached:

1. Respective Hansard Transcript Reviews
2. UOW Wollongong Campus Enrolments in response to question on notice

In response to the other question on notice, the University of Wollongong has been working with the St
George lllawarra Dragons on the possibility of establishing a state of the art centre of excellence on-campus.
Preliminary estimates suggest a costing of around $20-$30 million for the development.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Canio

Canio Fierravanti

Director, Government Relations

Building 36

University of Wollongong NSW 2522 Australia

P+ 61242215931 | F +61 2 4221 3128 |

uow.edu.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn

UNIVERSITY
OF WOLLONGONG
AUSTRALIA

University of Wollongong CRICOS: 00102E

Your feedback is appreciated and can be submitted at: feedback@uow.edu.au

NOTICE: This email is intended for the addressee name and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify
the sender. Please consider the environment before printing this email.



UOW Wollongong Campus Enrolments 2016 - by LGA of origin

Row Labels

ACT
ACT

Bega Valley
Bega Valley

Central Sydney
Ashfield
Botany
Burwood
Canada Bay
Hunters Hill
Lane Cove
Leichardt
Marrickville
Mosman
North Sydney
Randwick
Ryde
Strathfield
Sydney
Waverly
Willoughby
Woollahra

Central West
Bathurst
Bland
Blayney
Cabonne
Cowra
Forbes
Greater Lithgow

2016
275
275
148
148
436
24
10

18

13
34
58

30
83
24
13
43
25
20
26
496
70
21
27

32
23
26

Origin - region

ACT

Bega Valley

Central Sydney

Central West

Eurobodalla

Far West
Gosford/Wyong

Hunter

Islands

Kiama

Murray

New England

North Coast

Northern Sydney

Orana

Riverina (includes Tumut)
Shellharbour
Shoalhaven

South Eastern (includes Young)
South Western Sydney
Southern Sydney
Sutherland

West Central and North West Sydney
West Sydney
Wingecarribee
Wollongong

z-Non NSW inc internationals
Grand Total

2016
275
148
436
496
194

38
163

568
140
106
166
195
132
445
1386
965
285
1880
729
2348
161
204
504
5075
6311
23353



Lachlan
Mudgee
Oberon
Orange
Parkes
Rylstone
Weddin

Eurobodalla
Eurobodalla

Far West
Broken Hill

Gosford/Wyong
Gosford
Wyong

Hunter
Cessnock
Dungog
Gloucester
Great Lakes
Greater Taree
Lake Macquarie
Maitland
Murrurundi
Muswellbrook
Newcastle
Port Stephens
Scone
Singleton

Islands
Islands

Kiama
Kiama

Murray

18
75

128
42

17
194
194

38
26
12

163
10

30
11

13
50
13

568
568
140



Albury
Berrigan
Corowa
Culcairn
Deniliquin
Holbrook
Hume
Jerilderie
Tumbarumba
Wakool
New England
Armidale
Barraba
Glen Innes
Gunnedah
Guyra
Inverell
Moree Plains
Narrabri
Parry
Quirindi
Tamworth
Tenterfield
Uralla
North Coast
Ballina
Bellingen
Byron
Casino

Coffs Harbour

Grafton
Hastings
Kempsey
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166
15

39
11
28
12



Lismore 8

Maclean 14
Nambucca 14
Richmond River 5
Tweed 6
Northern Sydney 195
Hornsby 38
Kuring-gai 47
Manly 36
Warringah 74
Orana 132
Bourke 1
Cobar 4
Coolah 2
Coonabarabran 1
Coonamble 5
Dubbo 91
Gilgandra 8
Narromine 8
Warren 1
Wellington 11
Riverina 445
Carrathool 5
Coolamon 7
Cootamundra 15
Griffith 110
Gundagai 12
Hay 5
Junee 5
Leeton 23
Lockhart 4

~N

Murrumbidgee
Narrandera 4



Temora
Tumut
Wagga Wagga
Shellharbour
Shellharbour
Shoalhaven
Shoalhaven
South Eastern
Bombala
Boorowa

Cooma-Monaro

Crookwell
Goulburn
Gunning
Harden
Queanbeyan
Snowy River
Tallaganda
Yarrowlumla
Yass

Young

South Western Sydney

Bankstown
Camden
Campbelltown
Fairfield
Liverpool
Wollondilly
Southern Sydney
Canterbury
Hurstville
Kogarah
Rockdale

17
26
205
1386
1386
965
965
285

19
17
90

27
25
10

26
40
1880
138
586
670
46
189
251
729
61
328
132
208



Sutherland 2348

Sutherland 2348
West Central and North West Sydney 161
Auburn 10
Blacktown 73
Holroyd 29
Parramatta 14
The Hills 35
West Sydney 204
Blue Mountains 84
Hawkesbury 37
Penrith 83
Wingecarribee 504
Wingecarribee 504
Wollongong 5075
Wollongong 5075
z-Non NSW inc internationals 6311
Overseas student 5752
Interstate or unknown domestic 559

Grand Total 23353





